

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA300519-3707

27 June 2019

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received on 30 May 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

Will the GLA be looking to appoint a Construction Consultancy Framework' as part of a multidisciplinary teams such as Cost Management, Quantity Surveyors and Health & Safety. Could you please provide date and procurement process?

Does GLA host 'Meet the Buyer' event or any other procurement events if so do you have date and venue details?

Could you please provide capital expenditure with regards to spend by category for 2017 vs 2018?

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request:

Will the GLA be looking to appoint a Construction Consultancy Framework' as part of a multidisciplinary teams such as Cost Management, Quantity Surveyors and Health & Safety. Could you please provide date and procurement process?

The following disciplines are currently in a live procurement:

Cost Management – ITT evaluated and suppliers selected (OJEU - Professional Services: Commercial Services Framework). Award est June 2019.

Quantity Surveying – ITT to be released as second stage of an OJEU of the Professional Services: Commercial Services Framework. Award est latter end of July 2019.

Health and Safety – Undergoing evaluation for the first stage of an OJEU of the Professional Services : Transport Planning & Impact Monitoring (inc Health & Safety and Environmental Services). Award est October 2019.

Does GLA host 'Meet the Buyer' event or any other procurement events if so do you have date and venue details?

No

Could you please provide capital expenditure with regards to spend by category for 2017 vs 2018?

Capital expenditure on construction and property for the Greater London Authority and its subsidiary GLA Land and Property Limited is as follows:

2017/18 - £116k

2018/19 - £411k

2018/19

GLA - £186k

GLAP - £225k

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference MGLA300519-3707

Yours sincerely


Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>